

Our ref: Finley Battery Energy Storage System (SSD-72430958)

Ms Joel Cook
Manager
BESS PACIFIC PTY LTD
Level 4, 307 Queen St
Brisbane Queensland 4000

18 June 2026

Subject: Request for Additional Information

Dear Ms Cook

I refer to Assessment for the Finley Battery Energy Storage System (SSD-72430958). After careful consideration, the Department is requesting that you provide additional information.

You are requested to submit the following additional information:

- evidence of Berrigan Shire Council's agreement with the Voluntary Planning Agreement; and
- landowners consent from Transgrid for the substation connection point.

You are requested to provide the information, or notification that the information will not be provided, to the Department by Friday 24 July 2026. If you cannot meet this deadline or do not intend to provide the additional information, please advise the Department via the NSW planning portal.

The assessment period ceases to run between the date of this letter and the date you provide the additional information (or notification that the information will not be provided), in accordance with Part 4 Division 4 of the *Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2021*.

If you have any questions, please contact Rachael Helsham on 02 9274 6233 or via email at rachael.helsham@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



Samantha Wynn
Team Leader
Energy Assessments